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	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


April 2, 2014
Minutes of the Pre-bid Conference

RFP Campaign Event Production and Management 
dated March 26, 2014 

The pre-bid conference for the Campaign Event Production and Management was held on April 2, 2014 at 10:30 a.m.  Paula Reyes reviewed the administrative requirements of the pre-bid package, especially concerning details such as bid due dates and who vendors may contact during the live bid process. Terry Margolis, Jen Harte and Lori Wurth of the Division of Development and Alumni Affairs, and Jeff Block of Marketing Services, discussed the expectations and scope of work.

The pre-bid conference attendees sign in sheet and meeting minutes are available for downloading from the University Purchasing Web Site at http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.

Numerous questions and answers were addressed at the pre-bid meeting.   Some of the questions were as follows:
Question:  When is the launch date? 
Answer:  The public launch is set for October 2014.

Question:  Besides out of state events, is it the intention to have all of the events on one day? 
Answer:  Yes
Question:  Will this campaign mirror WayneFirst? 
Answer:  The Press event is the day before to draw more people to campus.
Question:  Can you share the target dates and campaign theme at this time? 
Answer:  October 9, 2014, with a Press and Faculty date of October 8, 2014.  The campaign theme is private until the project vendor has been selected.  
Question:  Have the venues been chosen? 
Answer:  Yes, the locations are as follows:  Hillberry Theater – Production – Kickoff, Community Arts Theater – Donor dinner, Ruther Mall (outside) – Student portion.  
Question:  How many students do you anticipate? 
Answer:  Traditionally large volumes have been 400-500, smaller 200-300.  Notable Alumni involved as well.  Thursdays in the D have a higher attendance with a large energetic crowd.  

Question:  Can you provide a budget range or full scope for the first year? 
Answer:  Not now, Development is looking for the vendor to give an idea of what the budget should be or how to strategically place budget dollars. 

 Question:  Has catering been set up for the high level donor dinner? 
Answer:  Catering is all set and has been coordinated through Special Events, however, the staging and program of the dinner needs to be decided upon.  

Question:  What is the target time for the program? How long is the dinner? 
Answer:  45 minutes max, shorter and more impactful.  The dinner is planned for 1 ½ to 2 hours.  
Question:  Budgeting on Modular piece will be difficult to put a number to, what do you suggest?  
Answer:  Concept costs, with a sense of scope, to engage alumni. 
Question:  Can you propose an estimated number of attendees at events?  
Answer:  In the past with no theme attached to the event, normally 50 – 100 attendees, some events have over 100.  
Question:  Should the agencies assume media content is to be produced by Snavely or Production?  
Answer:  In partnership with Snavely, depends on the content that Snavely creates.  Please provide both footage from Snavely, cost of videographer etc.   
Question:  Creative assets and deliverables?  
Answer:  Snavely to produce assets and give to the selected agency to plug into ideas etc. 
Question:  Is there going to be a soft launch?  
Answer:  Not a direct soft launch, there will be volunteer events. 
Some of the issues were as follows: 
· This project will be a collaboration between the Division of Development and Alumni Affairs and Marketing Services. 

· The agency will create experiential events, with the key vehicle being the students and how philanthropy helps support students and enhance their Wayne State experience. The awarded agency will creatively work with Development to engage the audience, with compelling rich launch events.

· Shuttles during the event will be coordinated by Special Events and will be running throughout the event day.
· The Cost Schedule can be manipulated to show costs associated with the event.  Development’s preference is to have a memorable sophisticated experience over extravagant.  Numbers to be provided with the best judgment of elements and assumptions.  
· Event registration, invitations and Press coordinated by Special Events. 
· Snavely to produce assets and give to the selected agency
· The Deadline for project related questions is April 7, 2014, 12:00 noon.
· Bids are due April 10, 2014 at 4:00 pm, to be time date stamped in Procurement & Strategic Sourcing located in the Academic/ Administrative Bldg., 5700 Cass Avenue, 4th Floor – Suite 4200, Detroit, MI 48202. 

· We will require an original plus one copy (2 total) of your proposal.  In addition, an electronic version is required, which should be submitted to our secure mailbox at rfp@wayne.edu
· Any responses, materials, correspondence, or documents provided to the University are subject to the State of Michigan Freedom of Information Act and may be released to third parties in compliance with that Act, regardless of notations in the VENDOR's Proposal to the contrary.

All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Paula Reyes, at preyes@wayne.edu and copy Kenneth Doherty, at ac0578@wayne.edu by 12:00 p.m., April 7, 2014.  

Do not contact the Division of Development and Alumni Affairs, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Paula Reyes, 

Associate Director of Procurement,





313-577-3649
CC:
Jeff Block, Kenneth Doherty, Terry Margolis, Jen Harte, Lori Wurth, Attendees list.

